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Emetrson, Marc (Health)

= — ~r—— e ~ = —— D e S b T e—= =]
From: *Health)

Sent: Friday, 5 October 2018 1:25 PM

To: Emerson, Marc (Health)

Subject: RE: Funding'Confirmation [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Fabulous!

From: Emerson, Marc (Health)

Sent: Friday, 5 October 2018 12:06 PM
TmHea.tm_@act.gmu>

Su e runding Confirmauion [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
[

Thanks for that.

¢’m meeting with GSO on DOV today, to discuss terms and timing. | will let you know this afternoon hopefully how
(. .kly a new DOV can be sent to you.

Marc

Marc Emerson | Manager
Phone: 02 620 50693 | Email: marc.emerson@act.gov.au
Policy, Partnerships and Programs | ACT Health Directorate | ACT Government

2-6 Bowes Street, PHILLIP ACT 2606

Frommaalth)
SentiFriaay, tober 2018 11:57 AM

To: Emerson, Marc (Health) <Marc.Emerson@act.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Funding Confirmation [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Marc,

It is part of the audit cross checking process tha-always does

re a middle sized Australian

company who have a reputation for being particularly thorou

On another matter — where are we up to with the DoV?

Director of Nursing & Midwifery/Executive Officer
Queen Elizabeth I Family Centre

PO Box 126

(129 Carruthers Street)

Curtin ACT 2605

Australia

e+

Fax: +

2 62052344
e mail: act.gov.au
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Towards Healthy Families
lja Mulanggari, Goodtha Mulanggari
Thriving Mothers, Thriving babies [Ngunnawal meaning]

From: Emerson, Marc (Health)

Sent: Fridav. 5 October 2018 11:45 AM
TO*MW R =c: o>
Ccrpaul.enghish@kothes.com.au

Subject: RE: Funding Confirmation [SECSUNCLASSIFIED]

"

Happy to put something together. Out of curiosity, can | ask why how this letter came to be? It's not something I've
come across before with other organisations so I'm just curious about the history and purpose?

Thanks

Marc

Marc Emerson | Manager

Phone: 02 620 50693 | Email: marc.emerson@act.gov.au

Policy, Partnerships and Programs | ACT Health Directorate | ACT Government
2-6 Bowes Street, PHILLIP ACT 2606

From-HeaIth)
Sent: Thursday, 4 October 2018 4:12 PM

To: Emerson, Marc (Health) <Marc.Emerson@act.gov.au>
Cc: paul.english@kothes.com.au

Subject: FW: Funding Confirmation [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
The annual audit is currently being undertaken at QEl -Each year the auditor requires a funding
confirmation letter from ACT Health. For your information, attached is a copy of last years letter. Our records

reflect funding received for 2017 -2018 was $3,467,100.

Dear Marc,

The letter needs to be addressed to:




ueen klizabe Farmily Ccentre
PO Box 126
(129 Carruthers Street)
Curtin ACT 2605
Australia

Ph:
Fax: + 61 2 62052344
e mail:-act.go_@

v Al
o M FWLE TS .
o Mom,

Socpryird
Towards Healthy Families

lja Mulanggari, Goodtha Mulanggari
Thriving Mothers, Thriving babies [Ngunnawal meaning]

To Health) -act.gov.au>

Subject: Funding Confirmation

Sent: Thurs ai, ctober :

3
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Cramond, Sarah (Health)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:
Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:
Marc

Please see attached.

Thanks
Janessa

From: Emerson, Marc (Health)
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Dal Molin, Vanessa (Health)

Sunday, 30 September 2018 12:35 PM

Emerson, Marc (Health); DGACTHealth

McGregor, Leonie (Health)

RE: Deed of Variation (11) to 30 June 2019 [BD-CM.30006949.1000-020-143]
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED, DLM=Sensitive: Legal]

scan_vanessa dal molin_2018-09-30-12-33-24.pdf

Follow up
Flagged

Sent: Saturday, 29 September 2018 2:35 PM ‘
To: Dal Molin, Vanessa (Health) <Vanessa.DalMolin@act.gov.au>; DGACTHealth <DGACTHealth@act.gov.au>
Cc: McGregor, Leonie (Health) <Leonie.McGregor@act.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Deed of Variation (11) to 30 June 2019 [BD-CM.30006949.1000-020-143] [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED,

DLM=Sensitive: Legal]

Hi Vanessa,

Please find attached a signed DOV for Canberra Mothercraft Society.

Please note the advice below from GSO concerning signatures. | think it would be prudent for the DG to sign the
PDF copy prior to Sunday, and we can execute the hardcopies when they are received from CMS.

Give me a call if you would like to discuss_

Thanks

Marc

Marc Emerson
Manager

Office of the Executive Director and Strategic Support

Strategic Policy | ACT Health

Penryhn House, 2-6 Bowes St, Woden
PH: (02) 6205 0693 | Email: Marc.Emerson@act.gov.au

i e S P Y e TIPS, (L T R 0] WL

From: Clery, Chris

(o Y e AP e ORI AL LS CT A b T P SN S YIS AT T Y S ST

e IS S Gl A 4 o L L T+ A S . SRR & LTI AAAIN S, T T el = bl (TS L

Sent: Saturday, 29 September 2018 12:35 PM
To: Emerson, Marc (Health) <Marc.Emerson@act.gov.au> N

Subject: FW: Deed of Variation (11) to 30 June 2019 [BD-CM.30006949.1000-020-143] [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED,

DLM=Sensitive: Legal]
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Dear Marc
Please find attached a copy of the Deed signed by CMS.

As indicated byMbelow, I expect that we will receive the hard copies on Monday for execution. Ashurst do not
appear to be co about the original copies being signed on Monday. Ideally they should be signed before the
Service Funding Agreement expires on Sunday. If CMS are concerned, the DG could sign the PDF version and
circulate that to show the Territory intends to be bound by the Deed. The alternative would be to track down the

originals and courier them to the DG.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me.

Kind regards,

Chiis

: a :
:hqm; Marsh, Caroline
Subject: FW: Deed of Variation (11) to 30 June 2019 [BD-CM.30006949.1000-020-143] [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED,

DLM=Sensitive: Legal]

Dear Chris
Attached is a copy of the Deed signed by CMS.

Regards

Cc: Marsh, Caroline
Subject: RE: Deed of Variation (11) to 30 June 2019 [BD-CM.30006949.1000-020-143] [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED,
DLM=Sensitive: Legal]

Thank you Chris

CMS is arranging for execution of the Deed this afternoon.

I believe it is likely that I will receive a PDF version of the deed as signed by CMS tonight. I
think it likely that delivery of hard copies will occur on Monday unless you can confirm there

is someone we can deliver it to tonight.

Regards
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This email (including any attachments) is confidential and may be privileged. It may be read, copied and
used only by the intended recipient. If you have received it in error, please contact the sender immediately
by return email. Please then delete both emails and do not disclose their contents to any person. We believe,
but do not wary hat this email and any attachments are virus free. You should take full respon sibility for
virus checking eserves the right to monitor all email communications through its networks. If the
content of this email is personal or unconnected with our business, we accept no liability or responsibility

for it.
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Emerson, Marc (Health)

== e =R S
From: Emerson, Marc {(Health)
Sent: Wednesday, 26 September 2018 5:18 PM
To:
Cc: McGregor, Leonie (Health); Angela.Summersby@ashurst.com
Subject: , RE: CMS funding price for 2018-2019 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Thanks Maty.

Marc Emerson

Manager

Office of the Executive Director and Strategic Support
Strategic Policy | ACT Health

Penryhn House, 2-6 Bowes St, Woden

PH: (02) 6205 0693 | Email: Marc.Emerson@act.gov.au

Fr'orr_Health)
¢ “t: Wednesday, 26 September 2018 5:16 PM

Tv. Emerson, Marc (Health) <Marc.Emerson@act.gov.au>
Cc: McGregor, Leonie (Health) <Leonie.McGregor@act.gov.au>;_.com
Subject: RE: CMS funding price for 2018-2019 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Marc,
| have spoken with our accountant and $2,867,614 for October 2018 to June 2019 is acceptable to CMS.

Regards,
Mary

Queen Elizabeth [l Family Centre
PO Box 126

(129 Carruthers Street)
Curtin ACT 2605
Australia
-
Fax: + 344

e mail aci.gov.au

Towards Healthy Families
lja Mulanggari, Goodtha Mulanggari
Thriving Mothers, Thriving babies [Ngunnawal meaning]



294

From: Emerson, Marc (Health)

Sent: Wednesday, 26 September 2018 4:05 PM ‘
To catt) [ c. 0.2
Cc: , Leonie (Health) <Leonie.McGregor@act.gov.au>

Subject: RE: CMS funding price for 2018-2019 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

‘i

A new deed of variations should be sent t-ia GSO shartly. The new calculations are:

Supplementation requested S 89,300
ACT Health total 18/19 Remainder (B34) S 2,778,314
Paid to date S 892,566
Total - Calculation confirmation S 3,760,180
ACT Health total 18/19 Remainder (Oct 17-

June 18)Plus Supplemenation (5$89,300) S 2,867,614

Marc Emerson

Manager

Office of the Executive Director and Strategic Support
Strategic Policy | ACT Health

Penryhn House, 2-6 Bowes St, Woden

PH: (02) 6205 0693 | Email: Marc.Emerson@act.gov.au

From:-HeaIth)

Sent: Wednesday, 26 September 2018 3:04 PM

To: Emerson, Marc (Health) <Marc.Emerson@act.gov.au>

Cc: McGregor, Leonie (Health) <Leonie.McGregor@act.gov.au>

Subject: RE: CMS funding price for 2018-2019 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Many thanks Marc. It is getting closer, however | think a total price only does may not meet the obligations under
ﬂeement by making transparent — CP| + EBA + any enhancement (in this instance dropping private revenue).

From Emerson Marc Health)

Sent Wednesday, 26 September 2018 2:42 PM
(Health) act.gov.au>
, Leonie ( <Leonie.McGregor@act.gov.au>

Subject. RE: CMS fundlng price for 2018-2019 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

The DOV your looking was prepared before the information you provided Leonie last night. We have recalculated
based on your new information. The we have arrived at is 3,670,880 for 18/19, but | was just about to cal 0
talk through our numbers, confirm figures, and iron out differences.

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

Frorr”ealth)
Sent: Wednesday, 26 September 2018 2:38 PM
To: Emerson, Marc (Health) <Marc.Emerson@act.gov.au>

Cc: McGregor, Leonie (Health) <Leonie.McGregor@act.gov.au>
Subject: RE: CMS funding price for 2018-2019 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Marg,
The price in the Draft Deed of Variation does not reflect obligations under Schedule 4 1.1 (2) in the Agreement for

annual ACT Government Community Sector CP1 and EBA adjustments. The Draft offers a total price of
$3,570,264. This is in effect is a flat 3% increase on the 2016-2017 price which will most likely not even cover the

ﬁases let alone the CPI and reduction in private revenue.

From: Emerson, Marc (Health)
- nesday, 26 September 2018 1:06 PM
act.gov.au>; McGregor, Leonie (Health) <Leonie.McGregor@act.gov.au>

)

¢ “ject: RE: CMS funding price for 2018-2019 [S]EC=UNCLASSIFIED]

-

Thanks for providing that, Leonie and I have looked over the figures. Are you or your accountant free to discuss the
details with my so | can update the DOV?

Thanks

Marc

Marc Emerson

Manager

Office of the Executive Director and Strategic Support
Strategic Policy | ACT Health

Penryhn House, 2-6 Bowes St, Woden

PH: (02) 6205 0693 | Email: Marc.Emerson@act.gov.au

From_Hea.’th)

Sent: Tuesday, 25 September 2018 5:13 PM

To: McGregor, Leonie (Health) <Leonie.McGregor@act.gov.au= '
Cc: Emerson, Marc (Health) <Marc.Emerson@act.gov.a5_%3‘_u>

Subject: CMS funding price for 2018-2019 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Leonie,
As promised at our meeting last Thursday, our accountant has provided the CMS estimated price for 2018 -

2019. Also included for your information is the amount outstanding for ACT Government Community Sector CPl on
the non-nursing component for 2017 —2018 and an estimate on the amount outstanding for the nursing component

EB adjustment.

The ex GST figure for 2018 — 2019 is based upon:
Estimated 2017-2018 funding amount of $3,557,657 (2016-2017 funding amount + 1.8% CPI non nursing

component + 3% estimated EB adjustment for nursing component)
2018-2019 = $3,709,371 (3,557,657 + 2% CP1 + $89,300 supplementation for reduction in private revenue) + EB

adjustment on nursing component + transition out and run off activity costs.
3
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ACT Government funding 2018- 2019

ACT Government Community Sector CPl increase @ 2% on $1,180,291 (non- nursing component of funding) =
$23,606

Supplementation 9% reduction in private revenue in 2017 ~ 2018 = $89,300

EB salary increase @ 3% on nursing component

Transition out and run off activity costs

Total Grant = $3,709,371 + EB salary adjustment on nursing component + transition out and run off activity costs

ACT Government funding outstanding for 2017-2018
ACT Government Community Sector CPI increase for non-nursing component @ 1.8% on $1,121,300 = $20,183

Estimated EB salary increase @ 3% on nursing component of $2,416,174 = $70,374

Should further clarification be required our accountant is available.

Mrds,

PO Box 126

(129 Carruthers Street)
Curtin ACT 2605
Australia

Ph:
Fax: + 61 2 62052344

e mail act.gov.a

2oy Loz gn D Eas gy Clvem

gy i

Towards Healthy Families
lja Mulanggari, Goodtha Mulanggari
Thriving Mothers, Thriving babies [Ngunnawal meaning]
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Emerson, Marc (Health) _ i

e

From: Emerson, Marc (Health)

Sent: odnecsday, 26 September 2018 2:37 PM

To: (Health)

Subject: RE: CMS funding price for 2018-2019 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thank-

| was out of the office as well.

1 will give her a call.

Marc Emerson

Manager .

Office of the Executive Director and Strategic Support
Strategic Policy | ACT Health

Penryhn House, 2-6 Bowes St, Woden

PH: (02) 6205 0693 | Email: Marc.Emerson@act.gov.au

From: Kirk, Mary (Health)

Sent: Wednesday, 26 September 2018 1:49 PM

To: Emerson, Marc (Health) <Marc.Emerson@act.gov.au>

Subject: RE: CMS funding price for 2018-2019 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Marc,

Sorry for not gettini back sooner — | have been out of QEIl. Our accountan- happy to speak with you

and is available o

Regards,

Queen Elizabeth Il Family Centre
PO Box 126

I~ ~9 Carruthers Street)

Curtin ACT 2605

Australia

Ph:
Fax: + 612 62052344

S il
Ty I

Towards Healthy Families
lja Mulanggari, Goodtha Mulanggari
Thriving Mothers, Thriving babies [Ngunnawal meaning]
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From Emerson Marc(HeaIth)
ay, 26 September 2018 1:06 PM
act.gov.au>; McGregor, Leonie (Health) <Leonie.McGregor@act.gov.au>

Cc:
Subject: RE: CMS funding price for 2018-2019 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

g

Thanks for providing that, Leonie and | have looked over the figures. Are you or your accountant free to discuss the
details with my so | can update the DOV?

Thanks

Marc

Marc Emerson

Manager

Office of the Executive Director and Strategic Support
Strategic Policy | ACT Health '

Penryhn House, 2-6 Bowes St, Woden

PH: (02) 6205 0693 | Email: Marc.Emerson@act.gov.au

FrornHHealth)
Sent: Tuesday, 25 September 2018 5:13 PM
To: McGregor, Leonie (Health) <Leonie.McGregor@act.gov.au>

Cc: Emerson, Marc (Health) <Marc.Emerson@act.gov.au>;m>

Subject: CMS funding price for 2018-2019 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Leonie,

As promised at our meeting last Thursday, our accountant has provided the CMS estimated price for 2018 —

2019. Also included for your information is the amount outstanding for ACT Government Community Sector CP| on
the non-nursing component for 2017 — 2018 and an estimate on the amount outstanding for the nursing component

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

2018-2019 = $3,709,371 ($3,557,657 + 2% CPI + $89,300 supplementation for reduction in prlvate revenue) ¥ E&’W
adjustment on nursing component + transition out and run off activity costs.

ACT Government funding 2018- 2019

ACT Government Community Sector CP!| increase @ 2% on $1,180,291 (non- nursing component of funding) =
$23,606

Supplementation 9% reduction in private revenue in 2017 — 2018 = $89,300

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
ACT Government Community Sector CPl increase for non-nursing component @ 1.8% on $1,121,300 = $20,183
Estimated EB salary increase @ 3% on nursing component of $2,416,174 = $70,374



Should further clarification be required our accountant is available.

Queen Elizabeth 1l Family Centre
PO Box 126

(129 Carruthers Street)

Curtin ACT 2605

Australia

ph: +61( G—_-
Fax: + 61 2 62052344
e maff-@_ac_t.gov.au

"!‘&Q\:J £V "."«L’

Towards Healthy Families
lja Mulanggari, Goodtha Mulanggari
Thriving Mothers, Thriving babies [Ngunnawal meaning]
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Emerson, Marc (Health) .

TR
From: ' -(Health)
Sent: Friday, 21 September 2018 5:26 PM
To: Emerson, Marc (Health)
Cc: McGregor, Leonie (Health)
Subject: CMS Deed of Variation [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Deed of Variation Sep 2018 (002).docx

Dear Marc,

As promised, attached is a Draft Deed of Variation until 30 June 2019 worked up b-nd which has the
inclusions that would meet CMS requirements. Our accountant is working on the final figure for the delivery of
business as usual at QEll component for the period and which | will be able to provide to you for consideration by

late Monday.

The Deed is limited to:
o extending the 2013-2016 Agreement until 30 June 2019;

o providing a new funding amount for the period between 1 October 2018 and 30 June 2019 (to
be inserted); and

e including the new CMS proposed economic dependency clause (as sent to you earlier).

ﬁ;’

e

Queen Elizabeth Il Family Centre
PO Box 126

(129 Carruthers Street)

Curtin ACT 2605

Australia

Ph:

Fax: + 2052344
e mail act.gov.au

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

Sent: i eptember 2018 4:08 PM

To: Health)

Subject: RE: Deed of Variation [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

No worries, Leonie only mentioned that you had specific example clauses, if there are other Monday is fine.

Have a good weekend

Thanks
Marc

Marc Emerson

Manager

Office of the Executive Director and Strategic Support
ategic Policy | ACT Health

Penryhn House, 2-6 Bowes St, Woden

PH: (02) 6205 0693 | Email: Marc.Emerson@act.gov.au

FromH&Heai‘th)

Sent: Friday, eptember 2018 4:05 PM

To: Emerson, Marc (Health) <Marc.Emerson@act.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Deed of Variation [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Marc,
On second read of your email, | realise that you may be expecting more than the economic dependency clause that
Leonie and | discussed. If it was to do with further suggestions | could get them through to you on Monday.

«<en Elizabeth I Family Centre
PO Box 126
(129 Carruthers Street)
Curtin ACT 2605
Australia

Fax: +

e mail act.gov.au

o Moz ig,

& 4 o
E. & <
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Towards Healthy Families
lja Mulanggari, Goodtha Mulanggari
Thriving Mothers, Thriving babies [Ngunnawal meaning]

From: Emerson, Marc (Health)

Sent: Fridav, 21 Septe
T —

:01PM
) act.gov.au>
Cc: McGregor, Leonie (Health) <Leonie.McGregor@act.gov.au>

Subject: Deed of Variation

i

I understand you met with Leonie McGregor this week and she has asked me to follow up with you in regard to
example clauses or words you would like considered for the deed of variation. Are you able to please send these
through to me as I’'m currently working on finalising the next deed of variation?

Happy to speak further if you have any questions or concerns.
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

~ Sent: iday, 21 September 2018 4:01 PM
To: “Health)
Cc: McGregor, Leonie (Health)
Subject: Deed of Variation

g
| understand you met with Leonie McGregor this week and she has asked me to follow up with you in regard to

example clauses or words you would like considered for the deed of variation. Are you able to please send these
through to me as I'm currently working on finalising the next deed of variation?

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

" PH: (02) 6205 0693 | Email: Marc.Emerson@act.gov.au




Emerson, Marc (Health)

From: Emerson, Marc (Health)

Sent: ' Friday, 21 September 2018 4:03 PM

To: ﬂ(Health)

Subject: RE: Model economic dependency clause [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

-

Much appreciated.

Marc Emerson

Manager .

Office of the Executive Director and Strategic Support
Strategic Policy | ACT Health

Penryhn House, 2-6 Bowes St, Woden

PH: (02) 6205 0693 | Email: Marc.Emerson@act.gov.au

F ‘m:-Heaith)

Seat: Friday, 21 September 2018 4:02 PM
To: Emerson, Marc (Health) <Marc.Emerson@act.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Model economic dependency clause [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Marc,
Your timing is perfect! | had just sent this through to Leonie when your email came through.

iiiards,

Queen Elizabeth 1l Family Centre
PO Box 126

(129 Carruthers Street)

Curtin ACT 2605

Australia

[Th

Fax: + 61 2 62052344

s iy U Noeely Smion
K- i
L .(.‘\‘: TETH i‘.’“"

Towards Healthy Families
lja Mulanggari, Goodtha Mulanggari
Thriving Mothers, Thriving babies [Ngunnawal meaning]
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Fron- (Health)
Sent: Friday, 21 September 2018 3:57 PM
To: McGregor, Leonie (Health) <Leonie.McGregor@act.gov.au>
Subject: Model economic dependency clause [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Leonie,
Many thanks for meeting with me yesterday, it was much appreciated and | now feel confident we can settle the Deed
of Variation in a timely way. If it works better for you | am happy to come to Bowes Street for any meetings.

As | was ticking off my Friday’s end of week to do list [ realised | was meant to send you through the model economic
dependency clause.

Territory recognition of economic dependency of Organisation

(1) The Territory will provide adequate funding to the Organisation to enable the Organisation to
pay its debts as and when they fall due.

(2) In the event that the Organisation ceases to provide the Services, the Territory will fund the
Organisation's reasonable substantiated costs to cease performance of the Services, including:
(a) any redundancy pay, pay in lieu of notice of termination and payment of any outstandint
annual and long service leave entitlements; )
(b) costs of engaging a transition out manager on a full-time basis to facilitate transition .
activities;
(c) legal and accounting costs incurred to facilitate transition out;
(d) business run-off activities;
(e) asset management costs associated with the disposal of plant and equipment; and
(f) run off insurance.

Queen Elizabeth 11 Family Centre
PO Box 126

(129 Carruthers Street)

Curtin ACT 2605

Australia

DO PR FEE P e
-j(}C!E‘[‘p" =
Towards Healthy Families

lia Mulanggari, Goodtha Mulanggari
Thriving Mothers, Thriving babies [Ngunnawal meaning]
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Emerson, Marc (Health)

s —=——— —
From:

HHeahh)

Sent: onday, 20 August 2018 6:16 PM

To: Ritchie, Angela (Health); Emerson, Marc (Health)

Subject: QEIl Family Centre Income & Expenditure Statement to 30 June 2018; QEIl Family

Centre Staff leave Liabilities at 31 July 2018 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: QEll Leave Liablities at 31 July 2018.pdf; QEll Income & Expenditure Statement year
ending 30 June 2018.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Dear Mr de’Ath,

On 2 August 2018 | advised that the QEll Family centre Income & Expenditure Statement and Leave Liabilities to 31
July 2018 would be provided on 20 August after the adjustments for 2018 were complete and after the close of the
last pay period for July. Please find attached the information as promised. You also requested that we provide the
amount of long service leave paid that pushed CMS over budget for the period. The accountant advises the amount

$41,556.

Reia rds,

Queen Elizabeth Il Family Centre
PO Box 126

(129 Carruthers Street)

Curtin ACT 2605

Australia

Ph:
Fax: + 61 2 62052344
g mail @act.gov.au

Feen d CEYO TR L RIS P o)

ocpry IR~

Towards Healthy Families
lja Mulanggari, Goodtha Mulanggari
Thriving Mothers, Thriving babies [Ngunnawal meaning]
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Read, _Marilynne _(_Hg._aa_l?fh)

From: - (Realth)

Sent: Friday, 11 August 2017 2:45 PM

To: Read, Marilynne (Health)

Cc: Richter, Matthew (Health)

Subject: Draft SFA Mothercraft August 2017 (002) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Draft SFA Mothercraft August 2017 (002).docx

Dear Marilynne,

Please find attached the Draft Agreement with responding comments from the Canberra Mothercraft Society. |
would be very happy to attend a meeting with yourself and Matthew if any issues we have with the Agreement

require clarification.

Regards,

_

Queen Elizabeth 1l Family Centre
PO Box 126

(129 Carruthers Street)

Curtin ACT 2605

Australia

Ph:

Fax: + 61 2 62052344
e mail: @act.gov.au

Towards Healthy Families
lja Mulanggari, Goodtha Mulanggari
Thriving Mothers, Thriving babies [Ngunnawal meaning]
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